Davlid T. Caserta

Government Relatlions,Inc.
15165 NW 77t Avenue 1001
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014
Phone:305-463-8808 E Mail: flagovernment®aol.com

tanuary 1, 2024

The Southern Group of Florida Inc. — Att: Nelson Diaz

Re: Town of Golden Beach representation by The Southern Group of Florida, Inc., P.O Box 10570, Tallahassee,
Florida 32303

This letter shall serve as our understanding with regards to retaining your services, at the state level, to assist on a
specific issue related to the Town of Golden Beach. The Southern Group of Florida, Inc. agrees to assist our Town in
its efforts to address a policy issue that was implemented as a result of a 2023 statutory change, created by the
passage of SB 774, which requires all local and state elected officials to file Form 6. The Southern Group will work
with David Caserta Government Relations, Inc. to advocate for an exemption for the Town, which would allow its
locally elected officials to only be required to file Form 1. This is to confirm that The Southern Group has been
authorized, by the Town’s Manager, to be retained for this limited representation. It is understood that there are
no guarantees made as to the outcome of representation.

Terms and conditions:

Description: In 2023 the legislature passed, and Governor signed SB 774. Chapter No. 2023-49 requires all locat
and State elected officials to file Form 6. The Southern Group will work to advocate for an exemption for the Town
to allow its locally elected officials to only be required to file Form 1, as existed prior to the passage of SB 774.

Term: This agreement shall begin January 1,2024 and end on August 1, 2024, unless extended in writing by the
parties.

Compensation: The Southern group of Florida, Inc. shall receive a total of $10,000 for consulting services. Payable
as follows; $5,000 on January 1, 2024, and final payment of $5,000 on February 1, 2024,

By a‘_'ccepfin'g below, the Southern Group agrees to provide consulting services in accordance with the terms above
and to properly register as required by Florida State law and rules of both the House and Senate.

Sincerely

id Caserta, President
David Caserta Government Relations, Inc

Accepted by:
Southern Strategie

Nelson Diaz, Partneuk

ATéxander Diaz, Town Mandzer



